Voluntary safety recall

Dyson Hot™ and Dyson Hot+Cool™ (AM04 and AM05) heater

There is a potential for the heater to short circuit, which in a small number of cases has caused a small fire contained within the machine.

Immediately unplug the heater and contact Dyson to have the machine fixed free of charge.



Your retailer can't provide this fix, so please contact Dyson directly.

Visit www.dysonrecall.com

or for assistance call free on

0800 090 1400

8am-8pm, Monday-Friday. 8am-6pm, Saturday and Sunday.